

**Walter Murillo Brief Bio**  
**NATIVE HEALTH - Chief Executive Officer**



Walter Murillo, member of the Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma, has been at NATIVE HEALTH for over 23 years. He has been the Chief Executive Officer since 2010 and prior to that was the Chief Financial Officer from 2000 to 2010. Walter currently oversees 200 employees, three clinic locations and two additional WIC locations, over 47 programs, and a budget over \$26 million. He is currently on the Board of the Arizona Alliance of Community Health Centers and the National Council of Urban Indian Health and serves on many committees and in leadership roles. Under Walter’s leadership and direction, the agency has grown from 70 employees to 200, new site locations, and funding from \$8 million to over \$26 million. He has increased funding streams from a majority of funding from the Indian Health Service and other Health and Human Services Divisions to third party revenue, donations, and other private and public grants, thus decreasing dependence on federal grants. He is known throughout the American Indian community as a pioneer and champion.

## Walter Murillo



### Employment:

- June 2010-Present **NATIVE HEALTH**, 4520 North Central Avenue,  
Suite 620, Phoenix, Arizona  
Chief Executive Officer-  
Responsible for managing the organization in accordance with policies established by the Board of Directors, applicable state, local and federal laws, regulations, and guidelines. Provides supervision and general direction to the leadership team of directors and managers of NATIVE HEALTH.
- 9/2000-6/2010 **NATIVE HEALTH** - Chief Financial Officer -  
Responsible for the financial management, oversight of accounting, third party billing and information technology. Preparation of annual budget, grant and contract budgets. Prepare reports to funding entities and the Board of Directors.
- 3/2000-9/2000 **NATIVE HEALTH** - IT System Manager/Financial Analyst
- 4/1997 -3/2000 **NATIVE HEALTH** - Clinic Administrator  
Responsible for managing primary care clinic and establish a dental clinic. Establish referral resources and ancillary medical / dental support network. Manage State and Federal funding for medical services. Oversee third party billing
- 2/1996-4/1997 **Native Peoples Magazine**, 5333 North 7th Street,  
Suite C224, Phoenix, Arizona 85014  
Circulation Manager
- 5/1994-2/1996 **Native Peoples Magazine** - Administration and Systems Analyst
- 10/1992-5/1994 **Native Peoples Magazine** - Technical Assistant, Systems Analyst

### Education:

Phoenix College, General Studies  
Arizona State University, Bachelor of Science Engineering

### Affiliations:

Former member, Native American Community Health Center, (formerly ICHS),  
Board Member, Arizona Alliance of Community Health Centers  
Board Member, Collaborative Ventures Network, Vice President  
Board member, National Council of Urban Indian Health board member